



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
FAX: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪᓴ ᐃᓚᓕᓕᓂᓪᓴ ᑲᑎᓚᓪᓴᓯ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

October 1, 2004

File No: NWB5SAR

Bob Martin
Contaminants Division
Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0

Subject: Spill Contingency Plan –Sarcpa Lake Project

Dear Mr. Martin:

Please be advised that the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) has reviewed the “Spill and General Contingency Plan” (dated April 2002) which was submitted to the Board in accordance with Part G, Item 2 of water license NWB2NAD0206. Following an internal and public review of the document, only minor concerns were raised the Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development (DIAND) regarding the submitted Plan. Accordingly, the Board has approved the submitted Plan (**Motion # 2003: XXXX**), with the requirement that the following information be submitted as an Addendum to the approved Plan within sixty (60) days:

1. A site map which clearly indicates the location of all spill control equipment, as well as MSDS sheets;
2. The contact information for the Site Supervisor;
3. The minimum standards for training for on-site personnel, including contractor and sub-contractor personnel; and
4. An inventory of additional spill response equipment and personnel available from the Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq.

Please feel free to contact me at your convenience if you have questions.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Jim Wall
Technical Advisor

CC. Distribution List

NWB5QIK0207 FOX-5 (Qikiqtarjuaq) Dew-Line-Distribution List-March 4, 2004

UMA Engineering	Eva Schultz	eschulz@umagroup.com	(403) 270-9200
DCC	Nick Monteiro	MONTEINI@dcc-cdc.gc.ca	(613) 998-1061
NTI	Carson Gillis	cgillis@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NTI	Stefan Lopatka	slopatka@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NIRB	Gladys Joudrey	gjoudrey@nirb.nunavut.ca	(867) 983-2594
QIA Lands	Salomonie Shoo	lands@nunanet.com	(867) 979-1491
NWMB	Josee Galipeau	jgalipeau@nwmb.com	(867) 979-7785
DIAND-Iqaluit	Elizabeth Sherlock	shelocke@inac-gc.ca	(867) 975-4561
DFO-Iqaluit	Stephanie Critch	critchs@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 979-8039
EC-YK	Mike Fournier	mike.fournier@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
EC Iqaluit	Colette Meloche	Colette.meloche@ec.gc.ca	(867) 975-4645
DSD	Gordon MacKay	gmackay@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5981
Kit-Health Board	Robert Phillips	rphillips@gov.nu.ca	(867) 983-4088
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867) 979-5811
Hamlet of Qikiqtarjuaq	Lootie Toomasie		(867) 927-8120
HTO Qikiqtarjuaq			(867) 927- 8525